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Notice must be given to the Oil Lep
begins. If changes in the propos#
returned to the sender.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to comme

NEW;\ EXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMYN SION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

s proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
sale, o copy of this notice showing such changes will be
by will be returned following approval. See additional

|
woBBs ©

_______ SKELLY OTL COMPANY ______ Baker “B*
Company or Operator
e T 22 R.._ __, N M P.M, _Penrose. __ ___ Field, ... . Le& ____ . _____ County
N. : The well is. 1980 __ _feet (W) @a of the South ____ line and___ 1980 ___feet

(E) (R) of the. Weat . line of ___Section 10=22-87 . _____

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions.)

If state land the oil and gas lease is No...____.___ I, , Assignment No._____________
" | If patented land the owner is - ____________ o-Be--Baker .-
- Address ... Eunice, New Mexico . _

If government land the permittee is

Address

AREA 840 ACRES

Address

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY

We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:

Ceble tools top fo bottom = Contrectar to be J. C. Clower, Eunice, New Mexico

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows:

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

0y Casing Weight Per Foot Second Hand Depth Comenton | Sucke Cament
" le* 704 SHE 108! Cemented 100
1s* 13" D# SH 360! Landed
198 10-3/4" 40 SH 720! | Landed
1 8-6/8 3 SH 1130 Cemented 150
R 3880+ ; £200

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing.

We estimate

that the first productive o0il or gas sand should occur at a depth of about___wg _______ feet.

Additional Information: Try ggmen ting the 16® 0D casing the cement will be ofroulated

back into bottom of ocellar,

At time the 8-5/8" UD casing is run and cemented

the 13" and 10-3/4" 0D casing will be pulled.

Approved

except as follows:

Sincerely yours,

Position/'f —<~-Dlst1!ie{Supe;’;n

Send /é munication regarding well to
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